# CURRICULUM VITAE



# **AMOD** MUKHTAR KADER

#### ----- PERSONAL INFORMATION -----

First Name:

Amod

Surname:

Kader

Identity number:

750103 5246 081

Date of Birth:

03-Jan-1975

Age:

48

Gender:

Male

Cellphone number:

0747055544

**Email Address:** 

amodkdr@gmail.com

Physical Address:

Flat 21

**Cavalcade Mansions** 21 Carlisle Street

Durban 4001

Driver's license:

Code o8 & PDP South African

Nationality: Health:

Excellent

## -----PERSONAL SUMMARY-----

I am an energetic, enthusiastic, and hardworking individual who has the ability to grasp things easily. I work well on my own as well as within a team and meet every task set out to me head-on. My positivity, together with my dynamic personality and excellent communication and interpersonal skills make me an ideal candidate to fill this position. I am diligent and adaptable and I believe I would be a great asset to your team as I have gained a wealth of experience in various fields of work over time. The experience has been both stimulating and rewarding and has helped me enhance my personal skills. I work well under pressure, and I am constantly willing to expand, enhance and explore my potential and capabilities in any working world. Given the opportunity, I believe that I will definitely be a great asset to your institution. Not only do I work hard, but I most certainly work SMART!!

# ----- EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION -----

Merebank secondary school

Grade 10

English, Afrikaans, maths, typing

Geography, woodwork

## ----- CERTIFICATION OBTAINED-----

# Oak security academy

Security course July 1996-August 1996

Accreditation number: 105435/T40

## **Durban West**

Fire Arm Training 1/0091 1 October 1991

# **Kzn Tourism Training Centre**

Computer 5000 /678 5 March 1999

# **Renaissance Skills Training**

Counterbalanced lift truck **SAQA 8036** 

NQF level 3 13 July 2012

## Counterbalanced lift truck

**SAQA 8036** NQF level 3 TETA-ASSR20-216 11 MAY 2023

# **Drivers Ed- Advanced Driver Training**

**Driver risk Assessment** 04 May 2023

# **Saps-Competency Certificate**

Date of issue: 24.02.2023

#### -----EMPLOYMENT HISTORY ------

Name of Company:

Educor

**Position Held:** 

Senior driver for KZN region

**Period of Employment**: 10.12. 2012-14.01.2023

Reason for leaving:

Entrepreneurship

Name of Company:

Chubb Armed Response

**Position Held:** 

Armed Response Office (Security-Response

to Alarm and panics)

**Period of Employment:** 

20.11.2007-30.03.2008

Reason for leaving:

Entrepreneurship -Self-employment

Name of Company:

Adt Armed Response

**Position Held:** 

Armed Response Officer (Security-Response to Alarm and panics)

**Period of Employment:** 

01.07.2007-19.11.2007

Reason for leaving:

Entrepreneurship -Self-employment

## -----SKILLS AND EXPERTISE-----

**Lead** Excellent communication skills

♣ Attention to detail

♣ Data Capturing

Impeccable Time management

♣ People`s Person

## ----- COMPUTER SOFTWARE -----

Proficient in Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, and Excel

♣ Social media and marketing platforms such as Facebook and Instagram